Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 10:34 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: Fwd: Efile Accident Report - Vehicle SGQ 1233R - Volkswagen Golf - Own

Damage & TP Claim

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: meili@almsm.com.sg <meili@almsm.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 9:43 AM

To: Lynn Khong-AXA <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Efile Accident Report - Vehicle SGQ 1233R - Volkswagen Golf - Own Damage & TP Claim

Dear AXA Claims Handler,

This is to inform that insured, Mr Archimedes Belgar of this vehicle SGQ 1233R had decided withdraw out
his OD claim.

Kindly refer to his message below
Regards,

Meili Tan - (Sin Ming)

176 Sin Ming Drive

#05-12 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel : 6456 3637 Fax: 6456 3686
email : meili@almsm.com.sg

From: Archimedes Belgar

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:20 AM

To: meili@almsm.com.sg

Subject: Fwd: Efile Accident Report - Vehicle SGQ 1233R - Volkswagen Golf - Own Damage & TP Claim

Hi Meili,

Appreciate if you can help to cancel this claim as | do not want my NCD and premium to be affected.
Kindly let me know once you notify AXA so | can ask them to void the additional premium they are asking.
Thanks.



Get Outlook for iOS

From: Archimedes Belgar <be.archie@outlook.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Archimedes BELGAR

Subject: Re: Efile Accident Report - Vehicle SGQ 1233R - Volkswagen Golf - Own Damage & TP Claim

Hi Meili,
Can you please help me to cancel this claim as | do not want my NCD and premium to be affected. Kindly
let me know once you notify AXA. Thanks

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Archimedes Belgar <be.archie@outlook.com>

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Archimedes BELGAR

Subject: Fwd: Efile Accident Report - Vehicle SGQ 1233R - Volkswagen Golf - Own Damage & TP Claim

Get Outlook for iOS

From: meili@almsm.com.sg <meili@almsm.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 6:11:59 PM

To: be.archie@outlook.com

Subject: Efile Accident Report - Vehicle SGQ 1233R - Volkswagen Golf - Own Damage & TP Claim

Dear Archie,
Kindly refer to the attached efile report to keep for record.
Regards,

Meili Tan - (Sin Ming)

176 Sin Ming Drive

#05-12 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel : 6456 3637 Fax: 6456 3686
email : meili@almsm.com.sg




